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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

[ N i R Ry PSS e D e e TR R e e |
From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (5PF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 10:24 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: Re-Survey for GU4394T

Attachments: LKK Survey 2018-98.pdf; GU4391T Surveyor 2018-98.pdf

Qur ref: AEMD/105/009/2018/098
Kindly re-survey GUA4394T.
The third party cost of repair is 53,745.00 (pls refer to attached).

Thank you,

Besr Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmar

AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850
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MMAIQLIOBAE | Matonal Azecesmen! Lenlrs Seraces - U
ENTRY DATE & TIME 15082008 12.3%
SUBMTTED BY: Rosénga Binle Abdii & ahat

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the detads of the accident 1o speed up the Claams Drocess
2_This Form must be completed by the Policyhpider and'or the Authonsed Driver

3. Irformation provided must be as uihlul and BCCUrald as passibie. Ay wdlul misropresentabs v st ing ol material Tacts My Blew PR Companes 0
repudiate pobcy abdity
4. Tha issus and acceptanca of s Form by MEUrANCE COMERTIES 15 nol an admesgn of aokcy Baility Gn the Gan ol e Insuiance Compansas

5 Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for Investigation

6. This repor will be forwarded by the insuners of tha GIA Records Management i Ganeral Insurance Assocation of Sngapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copbes of this repor will, for a fee, be made avail oo paphcatic L
7. By the lodgement of thes rapor to tha inssrars. you heroby congant 15 fhe archang of Mis repom a1 e cantre 5nd 1o copies of the repon beng mac svitable
aforesa

Date Of Report 15/08/2018 12:39

Date Of Accidem 141082018 1400

Exact Location Of Accadant GANGSA ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber GLUA3GT
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Ownar BEST QUALITY FURNITURE
Co Reg No 468581004

Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobila Phone No

Allernative Phone No OFFICE-92 768749

Vehicle Particulars

Manufactures NISSAN

Model CABSTAR

E:fl;i}?;;gfjéﬂr which vehicle was being used al oy puen yEN

Are you claiming undar 'J’c.ur own insurance pohcy NG

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please siate action 1o ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegary COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Typa Of Covaragea THIRD PARTY

Fleel Policy NG

Policy Numiber 5098056275

Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver LEE CHIN POH

MRIC No 513954576

Date Of Birth 23112118959

Oeccupalion INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass O7/1111977

Driving Expenence 40 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number ILOCAL) +65-92768799

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass MNOEMAI

Page 1ol 16



Addrass

Posicode
Was drver an amployee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationshig of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicie

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

VYWas any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
Number of vermiclos involved in the acedent

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or properly damageqd?

| have been approached by unknown perscn(s)
soliciting/olfering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers (Including Dnver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! repartad to the police?
Il ¥es, Please state which Police Staticn

Police Station Mame

Police Station Addrass

Police Station Contact

Was notica of intended Prosecution given?

It Yes aganst wham?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photlos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was lhere any audio recorded?

BLK 117 PENDING ROAD
#03-228

670117

YES

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NG

YES

BUKIT PANJANG

ROAD 1 SEGAR ROAD POSTCODE: 677738
TEL NO. 1800-8529999 - FAX NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OTHER YEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Venicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Propertios
Vehicle Calegory

Namea of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damaga

GZi3T1pP

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

J-'_-g-_- 2af 18



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 168



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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@-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

ki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#O00-17/#01-18 / Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No, | +65 6832 0051 Fax No.: +65 6741 0510
E-Mail : sales@n51 com.sg

Company Reg, Mo, - 2006180380

GST Registration No. - 20061 60380

BEST QUALITY FURNITURE
25 KISMIS AVE TAX INVOICE
SINGAPORE 598202 Date : 13/06/2019

Date in: 15/08/2018
Vehicle Num. : GU43947T
Muake/Model : NISSAN CABSTAR-2001
Chassis/Eng# - IN1SF4F23Z0843811/QD32147119
Accident Date : 14/08/2018
Claim No: CLMI14712
Reference ©: AUG-43/2018
Policy No. : 5098056275 (16/03/2019)

Contact : 92768799

Amount 5%
LUMPSUM REPAIR BILL 3.500.00
AS PER SURVEYOR REPORT
REF : 0293-19-N51 DATED 03/06/2019
BY PAR AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANCY
E.&O.E.  SubS§: 3,500.00
o Add GST(7%)S$: 245.00
w”\\i:?fi Total Amount$§: _ 3,745.00
SU\ WS
‘\:"? '

for N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

’
Jiil | '
(HORER s

L1} .i;.:r AWLFN




PAR Automotive Consultancy ... ...

Ihamson Bd Post Office PO B 029 Singapore 915701 Tel - 6d5 31173, Fax - 645 AR]

Report No: (0293-19.N51
03 June 2019

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Best Quality Fumniture
25 Kismis Avenue
Singapore 598202

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No - GU4394T Odometer

Make & Mode- Nissan Cabstar Colour:

Chassis number. IN1SF4F23Z0843811 Date of accident
Year of Repn - 17/03/2001 Date inspected

N-51 Automotive Pte Lid
2 Kala Bukit Ave 2 #01-18
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
STATIC CHECKS. where applicable:

Repairer ar: Date inspected (After Repair)

Steering serviceable
Foothrake | serviceable
Handbrake serviceable
Paintwork : Goad
General condition Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH / Make RH / Make
Front. 3mm/Condor 3mm/Condor
Rear: x2 dmm/Maxmiller dmm/Maxmiller

POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where apphcable:

Impact on the front LH portion,
Please sce details as described in the Annex for parts and labour

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "W

ithout Prejudice basis

2873635km
Silver
14/08/2018
1B/08/2018
24/08/2018

Size
195R15
155R12



Anmen A Page 1

PAR Aiitormitive (Iﬁnsultancy Report No: 0293-19-N51.GU4304T
Parts and Labour Assesment
PARTS T
Description of part iy Condition RIS A
estimate adjustment
FRONT BUMFER I squahed 675 50 675.50 -
FRONT BUMPER INNER BRACKET | bent 47.50 47,50
FRONT BUMPER LH FOGLAMP I rense 197 50 0.00 /
FRONT CORNER PANEL LH P distorted 412 .40 41240 X
FRONT GRILLE I fractured 376.64) 37660
FRONT GRILLE 'LOG( FMBLEM I NECessany 45 60 4560
FRONT LH HEADLAMP | fractured 482.00 482.00
FRONT LH STEF GARNISH I ractured 13940 139 .40
FRONT SIDE LAMP LH I fractured 193.60 195.60
Subtotal before discount S8 2,572.10  S% 2.374.60
Percentage discount  10% and  10% 5525721 5% 23746
Sub-total 1 S$231489 S52.137 14
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS - SET | NCECSSATY 10000 A !Wﬂl
FRONT CORNER PANEL LH CLIPS - SET 1 NECESSATY 00,010 4000
FRONT GRILLE CLIPS - SET | necessary 50.00 5000
FRONT LH DOOR COMPANY STICKER | necessarv 25.00 -~ ﬁm
FRONT LH STEP GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 40.00 4000
FRONT SIDE LAMP LH CLIPS - SET ] necessary 30,00 30400
Subtotal before discount 5§ 285.00 S 285.00
Sub-total 2 S% 285.00 5% 28500
Parts-total 53 2,599.80  §52.422.14
LABOUR
To remove, reinstall electrical wiring harness, check lighting and resetling headiamp .
focussing. (1o FR) 120.00 5000
To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where consisient to
the accident 100000 E%}}:GD

To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent to the _
accident, SO0 00 : TG0

To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. 120,040 ¢ 6000 Fari Ay

Labowr Total 55 2,040.00 55 1,740000
Parts & Labour Total 5% 4,639.89  S54.162.14

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.
We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendatian 69 11T Dy

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : S5 3,500,00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 7 day(s),

f

S
B I Loi (1 Eug, MIML AIRTE)
Automotive Appraiser
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 LIbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD
FOLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 208333

ATTN: HAFIZUL FARHAN

Ref :  CS3/5PF18015023/Gvd3s2-1

Date : 01-08-2019

Code : SPF

AT

13

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GZ 3371P Veh. Inspected GU 43947
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2018/098 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  HAFIZUL FARHAN Assign Date 17/07/2019
ot Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR c.c 3153
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2001
Chassis No. JN1SF4F2320843811 Colour SILVER
Odometer 287365 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195 R15 MAXXIS 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 MAXXIS 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12 MAXXIS 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R12 MAXXIS 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/08/2018 Inspection Date 17/08/2018
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B JdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GU 4394T
? Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty e Workshop ($) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER SQUASHED 675.50 675.50
1|FRONT BUMPER INMER BERACKET NOT NECESSARY 47.50
1|FRONT BUMPER LH FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 197.50 i
1|FRONT CORMNER PANEL LH MOT NECESSARY 412.40 -
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 376,60 -
1|FRONT GRILLE 'LOGQO' EMBLEM MOT NECESSARY 45,60 -
1|FRONT LH HEADLAMP NOT NECESSARY 482.00 -
1|FRONT LH STEP GARNISH FRACTURED 139.40 139.40
1|FRONT SIDE LAMP LH FRACTURED 185.60 156.80
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -257.21 9717
2,314.89 874.53
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1|SET FRONT CORMER PANEL LH CLIPS (SN) MOT NECESSARY 40.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT LH DOOR COMPANY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|SET FRONT LH STEP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET FRONT SIDE LAMP LH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
285.00 25.00
LAEQUR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 120.00 30.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING AND RESETTING
HEADLAMP FOCUSSING. (TO FR)
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, 1,000.00 300.00
REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TQ THE
ACCIDENT.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 800,00 200.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND MOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REPLACED PAMEL.
2.040.00 530.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,639.89 1,429.53

Report Ref No. C53/5PF18015023/Gvd3s2-1




AJE BRE B
Page No.:2 of 2
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMF SUM REPAIRS 1,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/SPF18015023/Gvd3s2-1

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,200.00 -
$1,700.00

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 3
WEEKENDS : 1
TOTAL DAYS : 4

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report |s made sobely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repon.




